

Finalized Package - OPG/IESO Indemnities

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 26 Jun 2017 17:26:22 -0400
Attachments: 20170626-Exhibit A - Contingent Liability Chart - OPG and IESO indemnity....xlsx (17.57 kB); 20170626-IESO Indemnity Agreement - FINAL.DOCX (37.46 kB); 20170626--s.28 business case - IESO and OPG Indemnity OFHP -FINAL.DOCX (74.05 kB); s28 Minister's Memo - OPG and IESO Indemnities - FINAL.DOCX (56.88 kB); 20170626-OPG Indemnity Agreement - FINAL.DOCX (36.75 kB)

Hi Andrew,

Attached is the finalized s. 28 package for the OPG/IESO indemnities including the cleaned up versions of the agreements for the Minister's signing. All comments of OFA/MOF have been included. The Package includes:

- * Minister's cover memo (to be signed by the Minister)
- * Business Case
- * Contingent Liabilities Chart
- * Form of Indemnity Agreement – OPG (section 2 pending OFA approval) (to be signed by the Minister)
- * Form of Indemnity Agreement – IESO – finalized (to be signed by the Minister)

LSB is still working through the OPG indemnity but expect it to be finalized substantially in this form and have suggested that we can slip sheet any further changes. There are no outstanding issues on the IESO indemnity.

Staff recommend the package for signature and will hold the signature pages on the agreements pending receipt of s. 28 approval.

I will drop off hard copies for signing momentarily.

Thanks,
Martin

Martin Schlaepfer
Director of Operations
Deputy Minister's Office
Ministry of Energy
T: 416-326-7688
E: martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca